MOUNT STUART-See Pani Asch Paniasch which means p@@@@@@@ long mxm pestile with knob on end used for pounding or grinding.

MOW LAH TEE_Rock Hole full of Sish, located on north side of the Yakima River at Prosser or Top Tut. This was a natural hole in which Yakima fishermen put the salmon they caught

U

Names.

mining camps.

West Shore, 1887, pp 482

Mullan, Idaho

The new mini g camp of Mullan is situated on the south fork of the Coeur d'Alene river about twenty-two miles from Wardner and is about six hundred and fifty feet grea er elevation.

The town is situated on a beatuiful level tract of some two hundred and fifty a cres, about one hundred and fifty of which have been already cleared off and the remainder is being cleared so fas as possible.

There are five canyons putting into the Mullan prairie, the streams coming out of which combine to form the South fork which flows through the edge of the prairie.

In all of these canyons are rich leads of galera silver. So far only twoledges have been thoroughly prospected. The Central is about one hundred feet and the Hunter about four hunred feet with very satisfactory results.

The population of Mullan is something over five hundred and people are going in rapidly. The prospects of the place are very favorable and the population will be increased in a short time. hould arailroad be built to wardner it will doubtlessbe extended to Mullan in a short time.

Mud Creek, a tributary of Walla Walla River in Walla Walla county. In 1853 it was mapped as Wild Horse Creek I(Pacific Railroad Reports Vol. XII, book I, map) Meany.

McAdam, a town in the eastern part of Franklin County, named for the old settler who owned land at that point. (L.C. Gilman in Names MSS Letter 590) Meany

McCredie, a town in the southeastern part of Klickitat county, named in honor of Judge W.W. McCredie of Vancouver who was known as Portland's baseball magnate (L.C. Gilman in names MSS Letter 590) Meany.

McInnis Mills, a former town in the central part of Pend Oreille County, opposite Jared on the Pend Oreille River. About 1902 John McInnis and two sons built am 11 therebut it was dismantled and the site abandoned in 1907. (C.B. Penfield in Names MSS Tetter 165) Meany.

Mabton, a town on the Northern Pacific Railway in the southeastern part of Yakima County. The origin of the name is said to be unknown to the town (W.DF. Fowler, publisher of the Mabton Chronicle, in Names MSS Letter 404) Twenty years ago while railroad trouble held a train at the then bleak station Mrs. Mabel Baker Anderson, wife of Professor L.F. Anderson of Whitman College said the namation had been named in her honor. Mrs. Anderson was the daughter of Dr. Dorsey S. Baker. railroad builder of Walla Walla. Though she had traveled much in America and Europe. Mrs. Anderson's home was always in Walla Walla, he died there August MV 16, 1915 (Edmond S. Meany in Names MSS Letter 415) Meany

Mae, a postoffice, four miles west of Moses Lake, in Grant County, named by J.B. Lee on ebruary 1, 1907, in honor of Mrs. Mae Shoemaker, the first postmistress (Ella M. Hill, postmistress in Names MSS Letter 41) Meany.

Malden, a town in the northern part of Whitman county, named by H.R. Williams, vice president of the Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul Railwayafter a town of that name in Massachusetts. (H.R. Williams, in names MSS Letter 530.) Meany.

Manastash Creek, a tributary of the Yakima Kiver from the west in the south central part of Kittitas County. The early railroad surveyors first charted it as "Ptehnum River, but on the supplementary sketch by A.W. Tinkham in January, 1854, it is shown as "Mnas-a-tas," forerunner of the present spelling. (Pacific Railway reports, Vol XI, Part II Chart 3.) Meany.

Manson, a town on the east shore of Lake Chelan, in Chelan County, named in 1912 by the Lake Chelan Land Company in honor of Manson F. Backus, of Seattle, president of the company (R. Little in Names MSS, letter 465.) Meany.

Marble, a town in the northern part of Stevens c_{ounty} , named for the extensive deposits of marble found there. (Joseph T. Reed, in Names mSS letter 125.) Meany.

Marcellus, a town in the north central part of Adams county, named for some person in the east whose other name is for gotten (H.R. Williams, vice president of the Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul Railway, in names MSS Tetter 589) Meany.

Marcus, a town in the northwestern part of Stevens County. On September 8, 1863, Marcus Oppenheimer and W.V. Brown took possession of some buddings abandoned by the British boundary Commission. Brown died and Oppenheimer filed a homestead and the town when established on the site was named for him (N.W. Durham: Stolane and Inland Empire, page 273) Meany.

Marengo, a town in the east central part of Adams County, named "after the Battle of Marengo." (H.R Williams vice president of the Chicago, Milwakee & St. Paul Railway in Names MSS Letter 589.) In 1876 there was an effort to establish a town with that name in Columbia county. In that case the name was an honor for the land owner Louis Raboin locally known as "Marengo" In the election for county seat Dayton received 418 and Marengo, 300. That Marengo existed chiefly on paper (History of Sutheastern Washington pages 294-295. (Meany)

Marshall, a town in the central part of Spokane county named in March, 1880 for William H. Marshall who came to Washington Territory from California in 0600d 1878. (Postmaster in Names MSS Letter 166.

History of Spokane County page 279) Meany.

Martin, a town near the Stampede Tunnel in the west central part of Kittitas county. Judge Conkle named it "Marten" as some hunters killed a pine marten there. They named the stream Pine Marten Creek.

From that has come the slightly changed name. (Mrs. Jennie Whittington McKinne in Names MSS Letter 379) Meany.

Martindale, a railroad station in the southern part of Franklin county, mamed for M.P. Martin, comtrroller of the Northern Pacific and the Spokane, Portland & Seattle Railway Companies. (L.C. Gilman, in names MSS letter 590.) Meany.

Maryhill, a town on the north bank of the columbia River, in the south central part of Klickitat county. It was formerly known as Columbus. "hen Samuel Hill acquired an estate there he accepted the suggestion of his guest, M. Jusserand, French ambassador to the United States to use the word Maryhill as Mr. Hill's wife and daughter and Mrs. Hill's mother bore that name. (Meany)